

Tim Kirk
Project Development Manager
Level 14
77 King Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

25/02/2021

Dear Mr Kirk

**New England Solar Farm
Biodiversity Management Plan**

I refer to the Biodiversity Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with condition 11 of Schedule 3 of the conditions of consent for the New England Solar (SSD-9255).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally addresses the condition.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Biodiversity Management Plan (Revision 7, 23 February 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary